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Garwin Yip


From: Greene, Sheila <sgreene@water.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2009 9:02 AM

To: calfedda

Subject: Juvenile Chinook Monitoring Update 12/29/2009

Attachments: 20091229WinterRunLoss.pdf; 20091229JuvChinookMonitoring.pdf;
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Sheila Greene
Staff Environmental Scientist
CA Department of Water Resources
Division of Environmental Services
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West Sacramento, CA  95691
916/376-9733 voice
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WINTER RUN & OLDER JUVENILE CHINOOK LOSS AT THE

DELTA FISH FACILITIES 01 OCT 2009 THROUGH 28 DEC 2009
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DWR-DES  28 DEC 2009

Preliminary, subject to revision


Warning Level = ???? 

Reconsultation Level = ????? 

SWP & CVP Daily Older Juvenile Chinook Loss


SWP & CVP Daily Winter Run Length Loss


SWP & CVP Cumulative Winter Run Length Loss


SWP Daily Older Juvenile Loss Density


CVP Daily Older Juvenile Loss Density


SWP Exports


CVP Exports
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OBSERVED  CHINOOK  SALVAGE  AT  THE  SWP  &  CVP

DELTA  FISH  FACILITIES  08/01/2009  THROUGH  12/28/2009
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RBDD Rotary Screw Trap

Older Juveniles*


NUMBER OF JUVENILE CHINOOK MEASURED IN THE
UPPER SACRAMENTO RIVER & TRIBUTARIES
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Mill Creek Rotary Screw Trap

Older Juveniles
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DWR-DES 28 DEC 2009

Preliminary, subject to revision


*Older juveniles defined as all Chinook above the

minimum winter run length line (Frank Fisher model)


Deer Creek Rotary Screw Trap

Older Juveniles
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Knights Landing Rotary Screw Trap

Older Juveniles*

(per 1-trap-day)


NUMBER OF JUVENILE CHINOOK MEASURED IN THE
LOWER SACRAMENTO RIVER & TRIBUTARIES
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DWR-DES 29 DEC 2009

Preliminary, subject to revision


*Older juveniles defined as all Chinook above the

minimum winter run length line (Frank Fisher model)


Chipps Island Trawl

Older Juveniles

(catch per 10 tows) 
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Sacramento River Trawl Sacramento Area Seines

Older Juveniles 
(catch per 10 tows) 

Older Juveniles

(catch per 8 hauls)
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RBDD Rotary Screw Trap

Fry/Smolts


NUMBER OF FRY/SMOLT CHINOOK MEASURED IN THE
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
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Sacramento River Trawl

Fry/Smolts

(catch per 10 tows)

Sacramento Area Seines

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

0


20


40


60


80


100


D
e
lta

 O
u

tflo
w

 (tc
fs

)

0 

5


10


15


20


25


30 

C
h

ip
p

s
 I
s
la

n
d

 W
a
te

r 
T

e
m

p
 (

C
)

1 16 
AUG 09 

1 16 
SEP 09 

1 16 
OCT 09 

1 16 
NOV 09 

1 16 
DEC 09 

1 16

JAN 10


1 15 
FEB 10 

1 16 
MAR 10 

1 16 
APR 10 

1 16 
MAY 10 

1 16

JUN 10


1 16

JUL 10


31


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
ra

p
s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 
1
0
/8

/0
9


	a1.pdf
	Slide Number 1

	a2.pdf
	Slide Number 1

	a3.pdf
	20091229JuvChinookMonitoring.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2

	Younger10
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2



